County of Frederick

Paula A. Nofsinger

Director of Human Resources

(540) 665-5668
Fax: (540) 665-5669

pnofsing@co.frederick.va.us

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Paula Nofsinger, Director of Human Resources
DATE: September 23, 2013

SUBJECT:  Human Resources Committee Report

[

The HR Committee met in the First Floor Conference Room at 107 North Kent Street on Friday.
September 6, 2013, at 8:00a.m. Committee members present were: Supervisor Robert Hess, Supervisor
Robert Wells, Citizen Member Dorrie Greene, and Citizen Member Beth Lewin. Committee members
absent were Citizen Member Barbara Vance and Supervisor Chris Collins. Also present were: Assistant
County Administrator Kris Tierney, County Attorney Rod Williams, NRADC Superintendent Jim

Whitley, Finance Director Cheryl Shiffler, Planning Director Eric Lawrence, and
Delsie Butts.

*** Jtems Requiring Action***
1. None.
***Jtems Not Requiring Action***
1. Presentation by the Director of Planning and Zoning, Eric Lawrence.

At the request of the Committee, Mr. Lawrence presented an overview of
responsibilities of the Planning and Zoning department. The presentation

DSS representative

the objectives and
also provided the

Committee an understanding of his employee population, the skills required, and topics of

importance within his department. Presentation attached.
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

The next HR Committee meeting is scheduled for Friday, October 4, 2013.

Respectfully Submitted,

Human Resources Committee

Robert Hess, Chairman By: ,L{'{,UJ /’(\, ;/"'/\, AN~
Chris Collins Paula A. Nofsinger /
Robert Wells Director of Human Resources
Dorrie Greene

Beth Lewin

107 North Kent Street, Winchester, VA 22601
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